		REPORT NO.
TOPIC	Rumanian Troops in Suceava	25X1
BORNANTE BARROOM CALLANDE (LIN)	1994-1993 och 1984 i	ZOX I
		Make the first three special and the special a
		WITH COMPANY AND MAKES THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PRO
		DATE PREPARED18 December 1951
REFERENCE	CES	No. of the same and the man recognition of the same recognition of the same of
PAGES	2ENCLOSURES (No. & TYPE)	
)EMADKO	2 ENCLOSURES (NO. & TYPE)	K Walley Trov
VEIMMINS.	ambiguita a manta a per companya da tanàna dia mandra d	TILI LIII SIVOL VUF
M.A. DAVIDAGE COMPANY OF	The second section of the second section is a second section of the second section of the second section is a second section of the second section sec	DO NOT CIRCULATE
		and the state of t
		25
SECTION AND A PROPERTY.	and the second s	THE CONTROL OF MICE. AND THE CONTROL OF T
	large multi-story building and so northwest of Specava, about 90 kg	951, an old barracks installation, consisting of a ome auxiliary buildings, was located on a hill m northwest of Roman (R 46/0 41). The installation
•	was used exclusively by a draft l	board until June 1951.
2。	04 11 2 2	
	Un two or three days during the i	first half of June 1951, several Rumanian troop
	trains arrived at the Itean! rai Succava, coming from the direction	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of
	trains arrived at the Itean! rai Succava, coming from the direction train, which unloaded at the Itea	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of 25 on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One
	trains arrived at the Itean! rai Succava, coming from the direction train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Succava. The arti	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of 25 on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number two-wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of
	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Succava, coming from the direction train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Succava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns, A column of all	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number two-wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimer and shorter than those bout 100 treeps, with about 10 rubber boats, markly
	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Succava, coming from the direction train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Succava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of al- behind the guns. Another train of	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of 25 on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimter and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marchef about 10 cars which unloaded at Trans.
	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the direction train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to It troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of at behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number who are artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimter and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched about 40 cars which unloaded at Itemi, carried a few of the soldiers carried rifles.
Ę	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Ite of troops with horses and 8 to It troops moved to Suceava. The arti two horses each. The barrels of a two horses each. The barrels of a behind the guns. A column of a behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery p while most of the troops and horse	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number who will artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimter and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks installess were quartered on local residents in the town
	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Ite of troops with horses and 8 to I troops moved to Suceava. The arti two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of ab behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery i while most of the troops and horse No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number who wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched about 40 cars which unloaded at Iteams, carried a few of the soldiers carried rifles. Prices were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the be-
	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Ite of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of al- behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery in while most of the troops and horse No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type of	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Banat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number who wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched about 40 cars which unloaded at Itemi, carried a few of the soldiers carried rifles. prieces were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the bewore olive-drab uniforms, with FM wearing field cares. The soldiers on foot were red service color
	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Ite of troops with horses and 8 to I troops moved to Suceava. The arti two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of ab behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery i while most of the troops and horse No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type of and those observed with the artil	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number who wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched about 40 cars which unloaded at Iteams, carried a few of the soldiers carried rifles. Prices were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the be-
3.	trains arrived at the Itean! rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Ite of troops with horses and 8 to I troops moved to Suceava. The art two horses each. The barrels of a behind the guns. A column of al behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a while most of the troops and hors No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type of and those observed with the artil soldiers had large Latin letters Rumanian Militia men were blue ur	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Banat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number two-wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched about 40 cars which unloaded at Iteams, carried a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the bewore olive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field cacaps. The soldiers on foot were red service color llery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches.
3.	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of a behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a while most of the troops and hors No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type and those observed with the artil soldiers had large latin letters Rumanian Militia men were blue ur trousers, flat vicor-type caps with	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimmer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the bewere clive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field catagors. The soldiers on foot were red service color llery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches.
3.	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of a behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a while most of the troops and hors No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type and those observed with the artil soldiers had large latin letters Rumanian Militia men were blue ur trousers, flat vicor-type caps with	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Fanat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimter and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the bewere olive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field cateaps. The soldiers on foot were red service color llery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. miforms of cloth fabric, usually with long ith blue pipings, a red band and the Soviet star in color of the uniform. Railroad policerer also years.
3.	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of al- behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery p while most of the troops and hors No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type can and those observed with the artil soldiers had large Latin letters humanian Militia men were blue un trousers, flat vicor-type caps wi front. The epaulets matched the co- blue uniforms, but were red caps	ilroad station, about 4 km north-morthwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Banat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimmer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the bewore olive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field cates. The soldiers on foot were red service color llery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. Alforms of cloth fabric, usually with long ith blue pipings, a red band and the Soviet star in color of the uniform. Railroad policemen also were instead of blue.
3° 4°	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of al behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery p while most of the troops and hors No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type can and those observed with the artil soldiers had large latin letters thumanian Militia men were blue un trousers, flat visor-type caps wi front. The epaulets matched the columniforms, but were red caps Following a public announcement, examined for the draft in the bar	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Banat. One and, railroad station, carried an undetermined number wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimmer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the bewore olive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field cateaps. The soldiers on foot were red service color llery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. aiforms of cloth fabric, usually with long ith blue pipings, a red band and the Soviet star in color of the uniform. Railroad policemen also were instead of blue. 18 Iteani residents of the 1931 class were cracks installation at Succaya in the fall of 1000.
3°	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Ite of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of at behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery in while most of the troops and horse No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type can and those observed with the artil soldiers had large latin letters Rumanian Militia men wore blue un front. The epaulets matched the columniforms, but wore red caps Following a public announcement, examined for the draft in the bar The inductees from Iteant subsec Oradea Mare and Caracal (R 33-3M)	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number who wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimmer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the bewore clive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field cateaps. The soldiers on foot were red service color llery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. Alternative foliation, Railroad policemen also were instead of blue. 18 Iteani residents of the 1931 class were cracks installation at Suceava in the fall of 1950 quently wrote letters from the military posts of 25 (B 21), stating that they would have to serve for
3°	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Ite of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of at behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery guntle most of the troops and horse No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type can and those observed with the artil soldiers had large latin letters Rumanian Militia men wore blue un trousers, flat visor-type caps wi front. The epaulets matched the columniforms, but wore red caps Following a public announcement, examined for the draft in the bar The inductees from Iteant, subsec Oradea Mare and Caracal (R 33-3M) two years. In April or May 1951,	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Fanat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number who wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimter and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the bewore clive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field cateaps. The soldiers on foot were red service color llery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. Alforms of cloth fabric, usually with long with blue pipings, a red band and the Soviet star in color of the uniform. Railroad policemen also were instead of blue. 18 Iteani residents of the 1931 class were cracks installation at Success in the fall of 1950. Quently wrote letters from the military posts of 25 (B 21), stating that they would have to serve for it was officially announced that the 1932 class
3°	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Ite of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of at behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery in while most of the troops and horse No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type can and those observed with the artil soldiers had large latin letters Rumanian Militia men wore blue un front. The epaulets matched the columniforms, but wore red caps Following a public announcement, examined for the draft in the bar The inductees from Iteant subsec Oradea Mare and Caracal (R 33-3M)	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number who wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimmer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the bewore clive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field cateaps. The soldiers on foot were red service color llery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. Alforms of cloth fabric, usually with long with blue pipings, a red band and the Soviet star in color of the uniform. Railroad policemen also were instead of blue. 18 Iteani residents of the 1931 class were cracks installation at Suceava in the fall of 1950 quently wrote letters from the military posts of 25 (B 21), stating that they would have to serve for it was officially announced that the 1932 class
3°	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of al behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery p while most of the troops and hors No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type c and those observed with the artil soldiers had large Latin letters formanian Militia men were blue un trousers, flat vicor-type caps wi frent. The epaulets matched the c blue uniforms, but were red caps Following a public announcement, examined for the draft in the bar The inductees from Iteant subsec Oraclea Mare and Garacal (R 33-3M, two years. In April or May 1951, would be inducted for active serv	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimter and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks installates were quartered on local residents in the town. at the barracks installation prior to the bewore olive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field cacaps. The soldiers on foot were red service color llery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. Alients of cloth fabric, usually with long with blue pipings, a red band and the Soviet star in color of the uniform. Railroad policemen also were instead of blue. 18 Iteani residents of the 1931 class were rracks installation at Succava in the fall of 1950, quently wrote letters from the military posts of 25/B 21), stating that they would have to serve for it was officially announced that the 1932 class wice in the fall of 1951.
3°	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of al behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery p while most of the troops and hors No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type c and those observed with the artil soldiers had large Latin letters formanian Militia men were blue un trousers, flat vicor-type caps wi frent. The epaulets matched the c blue uniforms, but were red caps Following a public announcement, examined for the draft in the bar The inductees from Iteant subsec Oraclea Mare and Garacal (R 33-3M, two years. In April or May 1951, would be inducted for active serv	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number who wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimmer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the bewore clive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field cateaps. The soldiers on foot were red service color llery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. Alforms of cloth fabric, usually with long with blue pipings, a red band and the Soviet star in color of the uniform. Railroad policemen also were instead of blue. 18 Iteani residents of the 1931 class were cracks installation at Suceava in the fall of 1950 quently wrote letters from the military posts of 25 (B 21), stating that they would have to serve for it was officially announced that the 1932 class
3°	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of al behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery p while most of the troops and hors No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type c and those observed with the artil soldiers had large Latin letters formanian Militia men were blue un trousers, flat vicor-type caps wi frent. The epaulets matched the c blue uniforms, but were red caps Following a public announcement, examined for the draft in the bar The inductees from Iteant subsec Oraclea Mare and Garacal (R 33-3M, two years. In April or May 1951, would be inducted for active serv	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and railroad station, carried an undetermined number wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slimter and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks installates were quartered on local residents in the town. at the barracks installation prior to the bewore olive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field cacaps. The soldiers on foot were red service color llery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. Alients of cloth fabric, usually with long with blue pipings, a red band and the Soviet star in color of the uniform. Railroad policemen also were instead of blue. 18 Iteani residents of the 1931 class were rracks installation at Succava in the fall of 1950, quently wrote letters from the military posts of 25/B 21), stating that they would have to serve for it was officially announced that the 1932 class wice in the fall of 1951.
3°	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of al behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery p while most of the troops and hors No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type c and those observed with the artil soldiers had large Latin letters formanian Militia men were blue un trousers, flat vicor-type caps wi frent. The epaulets matched the c blue uniforms, but were red caps Following a public announcement, examined for the draft in the bar The inductees from Iteant subsec Oraclea Mare and Garacal (R 33-3M, two years. In April or May 1951, would be inducted for active serv	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and, railroad station, carried an undetermined number to the station, carried an undetermined number to the station, carried an undetermined number to the some of the guns were slimer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. Discoss were sheltered in the local barracks installates were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the because were olive-drab uniforms, with MM wearing field careas. The soldiers on foot were red service color leary pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. Miforms of cloth fabric, usually with long the blue pipings, a red hand and the Soviet star in color of the uniform. Mailroad policemen also were instead of blue. 18 Iteani residents of the 1931 class were reacks installation at Suceava in the fall of 1950, quently wrote letters from the military posts of 25 MB 21), stating that they would have to serve for it was officially announced that the 1932 class vice in the fall of 1951. Document No.
3°	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of al behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery p while most of the troops and hors No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type c and those observed with the artil soldiers had large Latin letters formanian Militia men were blue un trousers, flat vicor-type caps wi frent. The epaulets matched the c blue uniforms, but were red caps Following a public announcement, examined for the draft in the bar The inductees from Iteant subsec Oraclea Mare and Garacal (R 33-3M, two years. In April or May 1951, would be inducted for active serv	ilroad station, about 4 km north-morthwest of on of Oracles Hare (R 48/P 65) and the Ranat. One and, railroad station, carried an undetermined must? Two-wheel artillery pieces. Upon unloading, the illery pieces with limbers were drawn by teams of some of the guns were slim or and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. pieces were sheltered in the local barracks install ses were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the bewore clive-drab uniforms, with EM wearing field carps. The soldiers on foot were red service color thery pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. afforms of cloth fabric, usually with long of the uniform, Railroad policemen also were instead of blue. 18 Iteam: residents of the 1931 class were reaks installation at Suceava in the fall of 1950, quently wrote letters from the military posts of 25 (B 21), stating that they would have to serve for it was officially announced that the 1932 class vice in the fall of 1951. Document No
3°	trains arrived at the Iteant rai Suceava, coming from the directic train, which unloaded at the Itea of troops with horses and 8 to 12 troops moved to Suceava. The arti- two horses each. The barrels of a of the other guns. A column of al behind the guns. Another train of troops, horses and forage. Only a the artillery p while most of the troops and hors No training activity was noticed ginning of July 1951. The troops and officers wearing visor-type c and those observed with the artil soldiers had large Latin letters formanian Militia men were blue un trousers, flat vicor-type caps wi frent. The epaulets matched the c blue uniforms, but were red caps Following a public announcement, examined for the draft in the bar The inductees from Iteant subsec Oraclea Mare and Garacal (R 33-3M, two years. In April or May 1951, would be inducted for active serv	ilroad station, about 4 km north-northwest of on of Oradea Mare (R 48/P 65) and the Panat. One and, railroad station, carried an undetermined number to the station, carried an undetermined number to the station, carried an undetermined number to the some of the guns were slimer and shorter than those bout 100 troops, with about 10 rubber boats, marched a few of the soldiers carried rifles. Discoss were sheltered in the local barracks installates were quartered on local residents in the town, at the barracks installation prior to the because were olive-drab uniforms, with MM wearing field careas. The soldiers on foot were red service color leary pieces were black service color. Several of sheet metal on their rhombic collar patches. Miforms of cloth fabric, usually with long the blue pipings, a red hand and the Soviet star in color of the uniform. Mailroad policemen also were instead of blue. 18 Iteani residents of the 1931 class were reacks installation at Suceava in the fall of 1950, quently wrote letters from the military posts of 25 MB 21), stating that they would have to serve for it was officially announced that the 1932 class vice in the fall of 1951. Document No.

Approved For Release 2006/03/18: CIA-RDP82-00457R010500110006-1

CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE		
CONFEDENTIAL TROLIUS	OFFICIATE	OTTE
CO SCOOL STATE OF STA	OF TANK THAN	OTITIES

ci-p	2	NO.			

25X1A

5. Prior to June 1951, no Rumanian Army troops were known to be stationed in the neighboring towns of Radauti, 35 km northwest of Succeava; and Siretan 15 km northeast of Radauti. No Soviet troops were ever seen in the Suceava area.

CONFIDENTIAN TROL/US OFFICIALS ONLY

Approved For Release 2006/03/18: CIA-RDP82-00457R010500110006-1